Oldham, Debbie

From: White, Emma on behalf of Deighton, Charlotte

Sent: 09 June 2015 13:49

To: Oldham, Debbie

Subject: Re Twisted Bar & LS20, 91 - 97 Otley Road, Guiseley LS20 8PS : New premises

licence application - Hearing 16/06/15

Hi Debbie,

Further to the premise application for LS20 Twisted Bar West Yorkshire Police have now withdrawn their
representation. Does this email need to go as additional information?

Kind Regards

Emma White

Licensing Officer

Entertainment Licensing

Leeds City Council

Tel: 0113 2474095

Fax: 0113 2243885

email: emma.white@leeds.gov.uk
www.leeds.gov.uk

From: Sanderson, Catherine [mailto:catherine.sanderson@westyorkshire.pnn.police.uk]

Sent: 04 June 2015 09:50

To: Entertainment Licensing

Cc: 'John Coen'; Patterson, Bob

Subject: FW: Re Twisted Bar & LS20, 91 - 97 Otley Road, Guiseley LS20 8PS : New premises licence application -

Hearing 16/06/15 [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Morning

Please accept this email as confirmation that agreements have been reached and would like to withdraw my
representation, subject to the measures being implemented.

If there are any concerns, please let me know.
Kind regards

Cat Sanderson

Licensing Officer

Leeds District

Elland Road, Leeds, LS11 8BU

Internal: 50216

External: 0113 385 9416

To report a crime, please ring 101. Always dial 999 in an emergency.

For the latest news and updates:



Visit our website - www.westyorkshire.police.uk
'Like' us on Facebook - westyorkshirepolice | 'Follow' us on Twitter - @WestYorksPolice | 'Watch' us on
YouTube www.youtube.com/999tv

From: John Coen [mailto:John.Coen@forwarn.com]

Sent: 03 June 2015 16:13

To: Sanderson, Catherine

Cc: Deighton, Charlotte

Subject: Re Twisted Bar & LS20, 91 - 97 Otley Road, Guiseley LS20 8PS : New premises licence application - Hearing
16/06/15

Westgate Point, Westgate, Leeds, LS1 2AX MDX 706968 Leeds
FORD & WARREN SOLIClTORS Tel: (+44) (0) 113 2436601 Fax: (+44) (0) 113 2420905
Email: John.Coen@forwarn.com WERB site: hitp://www.forwarn.com
Our ref JGC 34771/3/PMC
Hi Cath,

- Further to the Police's representation in this matter dated 11/05/15, | am instructed to agree the Police's proposed

condition which states -

1. "The premises licence holder/DPS will belong to a recognised trade body or Pub Watch scheme where one exists,
whose aims include the promotion of the licensing objectives."

- Please confirm that in the circumstances, the Police will withdraw their representation in this matter ?
Thanks for your help.

I look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards

John G. Coen | Ford & Warren Solicitors
Partner | Regulatory & Licensing Department

Ford & Warren are authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority, SRA No. 48427,
This email is sent subject to the disclaimer below.
visit our website / email disclaimer / list of partners / contact us

Visit www.quickonlinewills.com for a fast, efficient online will writing service.

This e-mail has been scanned for all viruses by Star Internet. The
service 1s powered by MessagelLabs.

Are You Interested In Being A Special Constable - Click Here To Find Qut More.

This email transmission may contain confidential or legally privileged information and is intended for the addressee(s) only. If
you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, retention or reliance upon the contents of this e-mail
and any attachment(s) is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
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If you have received this in error, please use the reply function to notify us immediately and permanently delete the email and
any attachment(s) from your computer or electronic device.

West Yorkshire Police reserves the rights to routinely monitor incoming and outgoing e-mail messages and cannot accept
liability or responsibility for any errors or omissions in the content and, as internet communications should not be considered as

secure, for changes made to this message after it was sent.
Any views or opinions expressed in this message may not be those of the West Yorkshire Police.

This email was scanned for viruses by the West Yorkshire Polices' anti-virus services and on leaving the Force was found to be
virus and malware free. You must take full responsibility for any subsequent virus or malware checking.






